**Technical Note** 



## **Enabling Precision EYE Pattern Analysis**

Extinction Ratio, Jitter, Mask Margin

MP2100A Series BERTWave



## Contents

1	Introduction	. 2
2	EYE Pattern Fundamentals	. 3
2.1	Analyzing EYE Pattern	. 3
2.2	Amplitude Definitions for Vertical Eye Patterns	. 4
2.3	Time Definitions for Horizontal EYE Pattern	. 4
3.	Main Measurement Items for EYE Pattern Analysis	. 5
3.1	Extinction Ratio	. 5
3.2	Jitter (RMS, Peak-to-Peak)	. 5
3.3	Compliance Mask Test	. 6
3.4	Mask Margin Test	. 6
4	Ensuring Accurate Measurement Results	. 7
4.1	Effect of BT-LPF Characteristics on Test Result Accuracy	. 7
4.2	Improving Analyzer Unit-to-Unit Variation for Measuring Extinction Ratio	10
5	Practical Measurement	12
5.1	Measurement Block Diagram	12
5.2	Extinction Ratio Test Results	13
5.2.7	Using SFP+ and XFP Modules	13
5.2.2	2Using Variable Extinction Ratio Transmitter	14
5.2.3	Adding Extinction Ratio Correction Factor	15
5.3	Jitter Test Results Jitter (rms)	17
5.4	Mask Margin Test Results	18
5.5	Mask Margin Measurement Time	19
6	Relationship between Difference in Test Results and Receiver Frequency Response	20

## 1 Introduction

The rapid spread of the Internet is driving development and manufacturing of FTTx and 10-Gbit Ethernet optical modules. In addition, increased speed of data transfers between servers in data centers is driving R&D into optical interconnects.

Using optical modules at the physical layer of transmission equipment supports communication of link signals over optical fiber. Moreover, interoperability is assured by standardization of optical modules, such as XFP, SFP, or SFP+ under Multi-Source Agreements (MSA) and by measuring EYE patterns.

Measurement of optical modules commonly uses inspection of EYE patterns with a sampling oscilloscope to measure extinction ratio, jitter, mask margin, etc., but test results can differ between test instruments. In addition, some models may show unit-to-unit variation, causing inconsistent results.

This technical note reviews measurement using EYE patterns, and discusses the characteristics required to test instruments to obtain more accurate results. In addition, it compares test results for extinction ratio, jitter (rms) and mask margin measured using Anritsu's new MP2100A BERTWave series EYE pattern Analyzer Bnd traditional sampling oscilloscopes from two other makers.

## 2 EYE Pattern Fundamentals

This chapter explains EYE pattern measurement principles and definitions.

## 2.1 Analyzing EYE Pattern

An EYE diagram is a useful tool for understanding signal impairments in the physical layer of high-speed digital data systems, verifying transmitter outputs in manufacturing, and clarifying the amplitude and time distortion elements that degrade the Bit Error Ratio (BER). A broadband sampling oscilloscope samples high-speed digital signals by taking a high-speed digital data stream of random 0s and 1s, superimposing them, and synchronizing the rise and fall times of the data transitions. The result is the "EYE" of the EYE diagram (Fig. 2-1).

For easy viewing, the time axis in Fig. 2-1 is normalized for 2 bits, with the 1-bit EYE opening in the center of the display and 1 bit to the left and right of the center for capturing rise/fall transitions.





Although the EYE pattern in Fig. 2-1 shows some noise and jitter, more examples below show waveforms with considerably more noise and a significantly closed center EYE. Generally speaking, the more open the EYE (arrows in diagram), the less chance that the receiver will mistake a logical 1 bit for a logical 0 bit, and *vice versa*. Noise, both amplitude and time jitter, reduces that margin as closure of the EYE. The percentage of bits with errors compared to total bits is called BER. A lower BER is always better.

The EYE diagram does not show protocol or logic problems. However, it does help engineers to more easily view signal impairments in the physical layer in terms of amplitude and time distortion. To analyze the data stream, a Bit Error Rate Tester is used to measure BER in the circuit. The Anritsu MP2100A BERTWave incorporates both a scope function and a BERT function in an all-in-one unit. Using this integrated error detector supports simultaneous testing and analysis of both BER and EYE pattern.

## 2.2 Amplitude Definitions for Vertical Eye Patterns

Amplitude distortions can be extracted from an EYE diagram using the EYE Pattern Analyzer Bnd are typically based on calculations from histogram data.

The 1 level in an EYE pattern is defined in Fig. 2-2. It is calculated from 0% to 100% between the crossing points as the mean value of the top histogram distribution in the middle 20% of the EYE. This middle 20% is also called the 40% - 60% region and is highlighted in the scale under the EYE pattern below. The actual calculated value of the 1 level comes from the histogram mean of all data samples captured inside the middle 20%. Likewise, the actual calculated value of the 0 level comes from middle 20%.



## 2.3 Time Definitions for Horizontal EYE Pattern

Like amplitude distortion, time distortion can be extracted from an EYE diagram using the EYE Pattern Analyzer. While these parameters are commonly-known pulsed-data terms, measurement by the EYE Pattern Analyzer is described mostly in terms of histograms derived from the EYE pattern.

Before defining these terms, we must introduce the concept of a Unit Interval (UI). As shown in Eq. 2-1, a UI is defined as one data bit-width, irrespective of data rate. For example, in a 10-Gbit/s data stream, one UI is equivalent to 100 ps; for a 2-Gbit/s data stream, one UI is equivalent to 500 ps.

$$UI = \frac{1}{BitRate}$$
 ...Eq. 2-1

## 3. Main Measurement Items for EYE Pattern Analysis

This chapter defines the extinction ratio, jitter (rms), and mask margin tests, which are the objective of this technical note.

## 3.1 Extinction Ratio

Extinction ratio is one of the most important measurements for evaluating an optical transmitter. The extinction ratio is calculated from the 1 and 0 levels of the EYE pattern.

$$ER = \frac{OneLevel}{ZeroLevel} \qquad \dots Eq. 3-1$$

$$ER(dB) = 10 \log_{10} \frac{OneLevel}{ZeroLevel}$$
 ...Eq. 3-2

Here, the 1 and 0 levels in Eqs. 3-3 and 3-4, and Fig. 3-1 are subtracted from the dark power, meaning when there is no optical power.

One Level = 
$$L_1 - L_D$$
 ... Eq. 3-3)  
Zero Level =  $L_2 - L_D$  ... Eq. 3-4)



Fig. 3-1: Calculating extinction ratio

## 3.2 Jitter (RMS, Peak-to-Peak)

Jitter—the time deviation from the ideal timing of a data-bit event—is one of the most important topics in high-speed digital data signals. To calculate jitter, the time variance of the rising and falling edges of the EYE diagram at the crossing point are captured as shown in Fig. 3-2. Fluctuations can be random and/or deterministic. The time histogram is analyzed to determine the amount of jitter. The peak-to-peak jitter (jitter p-p) is defined as the full width of the histogram; The RMS jitter (jitter rms) is defined as the standard deviation  $(\pm 1\sigma)$  from the mean. If the jitter is completely random—follows a Gaussian contribution—jitter p-p is 14 times jitter rms when the edges of 1E+12 bits are captured. However, in practice, jitter is never completely random due to the presence of deterministic jitter, such as data-dependent jitter from the transmitter bandwidth limitations, and periodic jitter from switching power sources.



Fig. 3-2

## 3.3 Compliance Mask Test

Sophisticated measurements are required because current technology in the datacom/telecom/fibre-channel sectors is at the cutting edge. As a result, the low pass filter (LPF) used for EYE pattern analysis must match every application. To achieve this goal, the Anritsu MP2100A BERTWave has an internal bank of six selectable filters.

Most recommendations describe performance limit lines called "masks" for the EYE pattern. Typical test EYE pattern at a bit rate of 10.3125 Gbit/s with 1 million samples and the associated masks is shown in Fig. 3-3. To pass the mask compliance test, the transmitter output must have no samples within the "keep-out" regions. There are several kinds of mask pattern, depending on the recommendation and bit rate. Generally, the mask test is executed after capturing some specified sample count, because the fail probability increases with count.



Fig. 3-3



Fig. 3-4

## 3.4 Mask Margin Test

Compliance mask testing evaluates whether the measured signal passes the compliance for the application. Most R&D and production engineers want to know the margin from the compliance mask limit. An example of a mask margin test is shown in Fig. 3-4. The white dashed line is the compliance mask limit, and the purple area shows the accentual EYE opening means mask margin. In this case, the DUT output jitter is increased and the waveform is close to the center of the EYE. However, this signal passes the mask compliance with a 40% margin. The Anritsu MP2100A BERTWave minimizes tact time when measuring mask margin using high-speed sampling and an automatic real-time mask margin test function (patent pending) that searches automatically for the mask margin. As a result the "Total Failed Samples" count is less than the "Target Failed Sample" count. Traditional analyzers require time-consuming manual searches.

## 4 Ensuring Accurate Measurement Results

To measure extinction ratio, jitter, and mask margin of an optical transmitter we recommend using a Bessel Thomson Low Pass Filter (BT-LPF) with a bandwidth of 75% of the bit rate. Traditionally, since most optical transmitters use a directly modulated laser source, the rising waveform has large overshoot. Therefore, recommendations including IEC, IEEE 802.3 and ITU-T for optical communications specify use of a BT-LPF to eliminate overshoot when measuring EYE pattern. This section discusses the effect of BT-LPF characteristics on test results and dispersion.



Fig. 4-1: Example of relaxation oscillation and filtered waveform

## 4.1 Effect of BT-LPF Characteristics on Test Result Accuracy

If the device has an infinite flat frequency response (gain and group delay), the ideal output should be a square waveform related directly to the input square waveform. However, since all devices have a cutoff frequency and group delay dispersion, all output waveforms have distortion, overshoot, undershoot, jitter, and inter-symbol interference (ISI).



Fig. 4-2: Example of non-ideal frequency response

On the other hand, oscilloscopes, especially EYE pattern analyzers used for NRZ optical communications, should have an optimized BT-LPF with a bandwidth of 75% of the bit rate as well as very low group delay distortion characteristics as specified in ITU-T G.975 or IEEE 802.3, and should suppress waveform distortion, jitter and ISI. Figure 4-3 shows the reference receiver characteristics defined in ITU-T G.957 and G.691. G.957 defines the attenuation and group delay distortion of the optical reference receiver, and the -3 dB cutoff frequency is specified at f/fo = 0.75. G.691 defines the tolerance values for attenuation of the optical reference receiver. IEEE802.3 refers to these ITU-T recommendations.

			ITU-T G.957 1	TABLE B.1	
Nomina	I values o	f attenuat	tion and group del	ay distortion of op	tical reference receiver
	f/fo	f/fr	Attenuation (dl	B) Group del	ay distortion (UI)
	0.15	0.2	0.1		0
	0.3	0.4	0.4		0
	0.45	0.6	1		0
	0.6	0.8	1.9		0.002
	0.75	1	3		0.008
	0.9	1.2	4.5		0.025
	1	1.33	5.7		0.044
	1.05	1.4	6.4		0.055
	1.2	1.6	8.5		0.1
	1.35	1.8	10.9		0.14
	1.5	2	13.4		0.19
	2	2.67	21.5		0.3
			ITU-T G.691	Table A.1	
	Tolera	ance valu	les for attenuation	of optical referen	ce receiver
	f/1	fr		∆a [dB]	
			STM-4	STM-16	STM-64
	0.001	to 1	±0.3	±0.5	±0.85
	1 to 2	(Note)	±0.3 to ±2.0	±0.5 to ±3.0	±0.85 to ±4.0
	NOTE: I	ntermedi	ate values of $\Delta a$	should be interp	olated linearly on a
	logarithn	nic freque	ency scale.		
S21 [dB]	0 -5 -10 -15		Reference +Mask -Mask		
	-20 0.1		1	10	100
			Freque	ncy [GHz]	100

## Fig. 4-3: Reference receiver characteristics specified by ITU-T G.691/G.957

Figure 4-4 shows a simulated output EYE pattern for an ideal BT-LPF with a bandwidth of 75% of the bit rate when an ideal square-wave is input. The waveform distortion is well suppressed. In contrast, Fig. 4-5 shows a simulated output EYE pattern for an LPF with a bandwidth of 60% of the bit rate; it has large ripple and group delay distortion. Clearly these differences in EYE pattern have a large impact on test results for extinction ratio, jitter, and mask margin.



Fig. 4-6: Frequency response for ideal BT-LPF and LPF with 60% bandwidth

Since receiver frequency response largely affects measured waveform, the EYE pattern analyzer should have optimized characteristics close to the ideal frequency response. Anritsu has developed a unique precision BT-LPF (patent pending) for this purpose. The system frequency response of the Anritsu MP2100A optical channel is close to the ideal Bessel characteristics, helping suppress waveform distortion, jitter, and ISI. Figure 4-7 shows the system frequency response of the MP2100A as well as the EYE pattern of a reference transmitter measured using the MP2100A. This EYE pattern is close to the simulated waveform for an ideal BT-LPF and has suppressed distortion.





## 4.2 Improving Analyzer Unit-to-Unit Variation for Measuring Extinction Ratio

As explained in section 4.1, because the measurement equipment characteristics, especially BT-LPF characteristics, have a large impact on extinction ratio measurement results, results can have a wide statistical dispersion even using the same model of analyzer.

To solve this problem, Anritsu developed a unique BT-LPF with low unit-to-unit variation, and designed an Analyzer to minimize unit-to-unit variation for extinction ratio results. The statistical data for measurement of a transmitter with variable extinction ratio (Fig. 4-8), and SFP+ and XFP modules (Fig. 4-9) are shown below.

Figure 4-8 shows the typical values for several units of MP2100A based on the means at the set extinction ratio for each bit rate; they are normalized for 162 samples and are random samples of actual measurements. The maximum variation is only  $\pm 0.05$  dB and the standard deviation (one tail) is 1.1%. The 99% coefficient limit is  $\pm 0.051$  dB.



Fig. 4-8: Measured extinction ratio of transmitter



Fig. 4-9: Measured extinction ratio of SFP+ and XFP

Figure 4-9 shows the typical values for several units of MP2100A based on the means at the set extinction ratio for each bit rate; they are normalized for 32 samples and are random samples of actual measurements. Since there are few samples, it is impossible to show a meaningful standard deviation, but the instrument error is  $\pm 0.045$  dB when a transceiver module was used.

These results show that the MP2100A unit-to-unit variation is very small regardless of the DUT.

## **5** Practical Measurement

This chapter compares the test results measured by the MP2100A BERTWave with sampling scopes from companies A and B. The DUTs (Table 5-1) are multiple transceiver modules, such as XFP and SFP+. The measurement items are extinction ratio, jitter (rms), mask margin.

	10.3125 Gbit/s	9.95328 Gbit/s
XFP 1310 nm	х	х
XFP 1550 nm	х	х
SFP+ 1310 nm	Х	

Table 5-1: DUT Transceiver modules

## 5.1 Measurement Block Diagram

Figure 5-1 shows the measurement block diagram. The same PPG and DUT are used for measurement and the optical signal is connected to each analyzer via an optical ATT and switch.



Fig. 5-1: Measurement setup

## 5.2 Extinction Ratio Test Results

## 5.2.1 Using SFP+ and XFP Modules

Table 5-2 shows the measured extinction ratio for the SFP+ and XFP modules. The Anritsu MP2100A and Analyzer A produce similar results. The result for Analyzer B is smaller than the other two analyzers. However, using the 4% correction factor recommended by the maker brings the result closer to the other analyzers.

Table 5-2: Comparison of extinction ratio measurement results for SFP+ and XFP modules

Bit Rate: 10.3125 Gbit/s unit: [dB]				
Analyzer	Anritsu MP2100A	Analyzer A	Analyz	zer B
DUT	Without correction	Without correction	Without correction	+4% correction *
XFP 1310 nm	7.06	6.90	6.51	7.22
XFP 1550 nm	11.16	11.01	9.84	11.49
SFP+ 1310 nm	5.01	5.03	4.67	5.14

Bit Rate: 9.953 Gbit/s

Analyzer	Anritsu MP2100A	Analyzer A	Analyz	zer B
DUT	Without correction	Without correction	Without correction	+4% correction *
XFP 1310 nm	7.18	7.10	6.60	7.35
XFP 1550 nm	11.16	11.08	9.84	11.65
SFP+ 1310 nm	5.14	5.17	4.96	5.31

\*: Added +4% correction factor recommended by maker



Fig. 5-2: Examples of EYE pattern when measuring extinction ratio (SFP+ 1310 nm) 10.3125G

## 5.2.2 Using Variable Extinction Ratio Transmitter

Table 5-3 shows the measured extinction ratio results for a variable extinction ratio transmitter instead of SFP+ and XFP modules. The results for the Anritsu MP2100A and Analyzer A are close to TX ER, which is the variable extinction ratio transmitter setting. The result for Analyzer B without correction is smaller than the expected value. However, adding the maker's recommended 4% correction factor largely improves the error.

Figure 5-3 shows an example waveform when 10 dB was set at the variable extinction ratio transmitter.

	Anritsu MP2100A	Analyzer A	Analy	zer B
TX ER	Without correction	Without correction	Without correction	+4% correction *
3	2.95	2.91	2.75	3.03
4	3.99	3.93	3.72	4.15
5	5.04	4.92	4.67	5.21
6	6.01	5.93	5.51	6.18
7	6.99	6.92	6.35	7.17
8	7.99	7.96	7.21	8.23
9	8.99	8.95	7.96	9.28
10	10.00	9.96	8.81	10.38

Table 5-3: Extinction ratio measured with variable extinction ratio transmitter unit: [dB]

\*: Added +4% correction factor recommended by maker



Fig. 5-3: Examples of EYE pattern when measuring variable extinction ratio transmitter

## 5.2.3 Adding Extinction Ratio Correction Factor

Since there is no national or international standard for extinction ratio measurement accuracy, measurement results may differ between makers and models. One solution is to use a correction factor for extinction ratio. Table 5-4 shows the results when applying a correction factor so the measured result is 10 dB when TX ER = 10 dB using the variable extinction ratio transmitter described in section 5.2.2.

The correction factor is +0.1% for Analyzer A and 3.5% for Analyzer B. (The maker of Analyzer B recommends 4% but notes that there may be 0.5dB unit-to-unit variation in the ER result. Here, +3.5% is used to get the 10 dB test result.) As a result, all results for each analyzer between 3 dB and 10 dB are very close, showing that even if absolute values are different, all analyzers have good linearity and use of a correction factor is effective.

Table 5-4: Test result measured with variable extinction ratio transmitter (corrected at 10 dB)

			a
	Anritsu MP2100A	Analyzer A	Analyzer B
TX ER	Without correction	+0.1% corrected	+3.5% corrected
3	2.95	2.92	3.02
4	3.99	3.94	4.06
5	5.04	4.93	5.10
6	6.01	5.95	6.03
7	6.99	6.94	7.00
8	7.99	7.98	8.01
9	8.99	8.99	8.93
10	10.00	10.00	10.02





Like the sampling scopes of the other companies, Anritsu's MP2100A has a correction function for extinction ratio. By using this function, we can maintain a consistent measurement result even using a different maker or model. Figure 5-4 shows the correction factor input screens of the MP2100A. The result is corrected by changing the extinction ratio Correction Factor [%].



Fig. 5-4: Extinction ratio correction function (Anritsu MP2100A)

## 5.3 Jitter Test Results Jitter (rms)

Table 5-5 compares jitter (rms) test results. The difference in the measured results is less than 1 ps but the Anritsu MP2100A shows the smallest values.

## Table 5-5: Jitter (rms) test result

Bit Rate: 10.3125 Gbit/s

unit: [psrms]

	Analyzer DUT	Anritsu MP2100A	Analyzer A	Analyzer B
	XFP 1310 nm	2.57	2.70	3.26
	XFP 1550 nm	1.90	2.59	2.82
I	SFP+ 1310 nm	4.50	4.43	4.93

Bit Rate: 9.953 Gbit/s

Analyzer DUT	Anritsu MP2100A	Analyzer A	Analyzer B
XFP 1310 nm	2.29	2.50	3.20
XFP 1550 nm	2.05	2.56	2.93
SFP+ 1310 nm	4.16	3.60	4.23

Jitter results are composed of the component generated by the DUT  $(J_{DUT})$  and intrinsic jitter  $(J_{INT})$  generated by the Analyzer Ahe formula differs depending on the type of jitter (peak-to-peak or rms).

*Jitter*<sub>*p*-*p*</sub> = 
$$J_{DUT} + J_{INT}$$
 ... Eq. 5-1  
*Jitter*<sub>*rms*</sub> =  $\sqrt{J_{DUT}^{2} + J_{INT}^{2}}$  ... Eq. 5-2

Although the DUT is the same, the jitter is different between the analyzers in these results. Thus, this difference is due to intrinsic jitter of the analyzer.



Fig. 5-5: Example of EYE pattern at jitter measurement (SFP+ 1310 nm 3125G)

## 5.4 Mask Margin Test Results

Table 5-6 shows mask margin test results for the configuration in Fig. 5-1. All the analyzers show similar results with a small margin for SFP+ 1310 nm, and a large margin for XFP 1550 nm. The Anritsu MP2100A and Analyzer A are close, and the deviation from the mean is less than 3%. The results for Analyzer B are 6% (max.) higher than the average.

## Table 5-6: Mask margin test result

Bit	Bit Rate: 10.3125 Gbit/s unit: [%]					
	Analyzer DUT	Anritsu MP2100A	Analyzer A	Analyzer B		
	XFP 1310 nm	42.0	41.0	51.0		
	XFP 1550 nm	45.0	42.0	53.0		
	SFP+ 1310 nm	25.0	27.0	26.0		



Fig. 5-6: Example EYE of mask margin test (XFP 1310 nm)

## 5.5 Mask Margin Measurement Time

The mask margin test results in section 5.4 were measured using 1 million samples. There are several steps in measuring mask margin: Connect the DUT to the analyzers; execute Auto Scale; capture 1 million samples; stop sampling; and measure mask margin. Minimizing measurement time increases measurement stability by avoiding short-term disturbances in the measurement system. However, the most important benefit is improved productivity.

The Anritsu MP2100A slashes measurement times due to its high-speed sampling and unique automatic test function for mask margin measurement.

Table 5-7: Mask margin measurement time unit: [					
Measurement Items	Anritsu MP2100A	Analyzer A	Analyzer B		
Auto Scale	2.5	3	3.8		
1M samples Accumulation	10	9.9	30		
Mask margin test	0.1	12	0.1		
Mask margin test	(Automatic)	(Manual search)	(Automatic)		
Total	12.6	24.9	33.9		

## 6 Relationship between Difference in Test Results and Receiver Frequency Response

As discussed in chapter 5, all the analyzers show the same trend in practical DUT measurement. In other words, all the analyzers show that: the SFP+ 1310 nm module has the smallest extinction ratio, largest jitter, and smallest mask margin; the XFP 1550nm module has the largest extinction ratio, smallest jitter, and largest mask margin. However, there are some small differences in the actual values between analyzers, which are explained here. As discussed in chapter 4, the BT-LPF performance plays a key role in EYE pattern analysis.



Fig. 6-1: Comparison of BT-LPF frequency response



Fig. 6-2: Comparison of measured EYE pattern for reference transmitter (Left: Anritsu MP2100A; Right: Analyzer B)

Figure 6-1 shows the frequency response of the Anritsu MP2100A and Analyzer B with 10.3125 Gbit/s specified as the BT-LPF, which has a 7.6 GHz cut-off frequency range. "Reference" is the ideal BT-LPF curve defined in ITU-T G.957, and "Mask" is the maximum limit defined in G.691. Both the Anritsu MP2100A and Analyzer B satisfy the reference receiver characteristics specified in G.957 and G.691. However, there is some difference in the measured EYE pattern due to closeness to the ideal Bessel curve. Figure 6-2 compares the measured EYE pattern of the reference transmitter specified in IEEE 802.3. The overshoot at the top side of the EYE and scatter in the baseline at the bottom are different from each other.

## 7 Summary

Simulations and actual tests show that the test instrument receiver characteristics have an impact on test results.

There are no international standards for measuring extinction ratio and differences in test results depend on model or unit-to-unit variation. The same results can be obtained by using correction factors. However, the test instrument should be stable and have minimum unit-to-unit variation.

Jitter and mask margin results are also affected by test instrument receiver characteristics and the system response must be close to the ideal Bessel curve.

The MP2100A BERTWave series with a unique precision BT-LPF (patent pending) developed by Anritsu supports accurate measurement of extinction ratio, jitter, and mask margin. In addition, high-speed sampling and the automatic mask margin test function (patent pending) slash tact times at EYE pattern analysis to raise production-line efficiency.

We expect the MP2100A BERTWave to have widespread applications for analyzing EYE patterns of devices like TOSA/ROSA, optical transceivers like XFP, and other transmission equipment.

We hope it will contribute to better network reliability.

## **References:**

[1] K. Kim, J. Hwang, Y.B. Kim, and F. Lombardi, "Data Dependent Jitter (DDJ) Characterization Methodology," IEEE International Symposium on Defect and Fault Tolerance in VLSI Systems, Monterey, CA, October 3-5, 2005, pp294-302.

[2] Wolfgang Maichen, "Digital Timing Measurements From Scopes And Probes To Timing And Jitter", Springer, ISBN-10 0-387-31418-0

[3] ITU-T Recommendation G.691 "Optical Interfaces for single channel STM-64 and other SDH systems with optical amplifiers"

[4] ITU-T Recommendation G.957 "Optical interfaces for equipments and systems relating to the synchronous digital hierarchy"

[5] IEEE standard 802.3ae<sup>™</sup>-2005. "Part 3: Carrier sense multiple access with collision detection (CSMA/CD) access method and physical layer specifications"



# All in slimline 18cm MP2100A Series

125M to 12.5Gbit/s BERT + EYE/Pulse Scope + Optical IF



## **Simultaneous BER and EYE Pattern Analysis**

The MP2100A BERTWave is a new-concept measuring instrument. Simultaneous BER and EYE/Pulse Scope measurements using an all-in-one tester increase efficiency and cut measurement costs by eliminating time-consuming setup. The MP2100A BERTWave series with excellent cost performance is ideal for both R&D and manufacturing tests.

## Features \_\_\_\_\_

- Simultaneous BER and EYE Pattern analysis
- 4x faster remote control
- 10x resolution, 10-ms BER testing
- · Simultaneous and independent 2-channel PPG/ED
- · High-speed sampling for EYE pattern analysis
- Automatic mask margin testing (patent pending)
- High repeatability and low unit-to-unit variation for extinction ratio and mask margin measurement (patent pending)

## Three configurations tailored to development and manufacturing

Choose from three configurations: BERT + Scope, BERT only and Scope only.

MP2100A BERTWave	BERT Eye/Pulse Scope
MP2101A BERTWave PE	BERT
MP2102A BERTWave SS	Eye/Pulse Scope

## /incitsu

## **Anritsu Corporation**

5-1-1 Onna, Atsugi-shi, Kanagawa, 243-8555 Japan Phone: +81-46-223-1111 Fax: +81-46-296-1238

## • U.S.A.

Anritsu Company 1155 East Collins Blvd., Suite 100, Richardson, TX 75081. U.S.A. Toll Free: 1-800-267-4878 Phone: +1-972-644-1777 Fax: +1-972-671-1877

## Canada

Anritsu Electronics Ltd. 700 Silver Seven Road, Suite 120, Kanata, Ontario K2V 1C3, Canada Phone: +1-613-591-2003 Fax: +1-613-591-1006

## Brazil

## Anritsu Eletrônica Ltda.

Praça Amadeu Amaral, 27 - 1 Andar 01327-010 - Bela Vista - São Paulo - SP - Brasil Phone: +55-11-3283-2511 Fax: +55-11-3288-6940

## Mexico

Anritsu Company, S.A. de C.V. Av. Ejército Nacional No. 579 Piso 9, Col. Granada 11520 México, D.F., México Phone: +52-55-1101-2370 Fax: +52-55-5254-3147

## • U.K.

Anritsu EMEA Ltd.

200 Capability Green, Luton, Bedfordshire, LU1 3LU, U.K. Phone: +44-1582-433200 Fax: +44-1582-731303

## France

Anritsu S.A. 12 avenue du Québec, Bâtiment Iris 1- Silic 612, 91140 VILLEBON SUR YVETTE, France Phone: +33-1-60-92-15-50 Fax: +33-1-64-46-10-65

## Germany

Anritsu GmbH Nemetschek Haus, Konrad-Zuse-Platz 1 81829 München, Germany Phone: +49-89-442308-0 Fax: +49-89-442308-55

## Italy

Anritsu S.r.l. Via Elio Vittorini 129, 00144 Roma, Italy Phone: +39-6-509-9711 Fax: +39-6-502-2425

#### Sweden Anritsu AB

Borgafjordsgatan 13, 164 40 KISTA, Sweden Phone: +46-8-534-707-00 Fax: +46-8-534-707-30

## Finland

Anritsu AB Teknobulevardi 3-5, FI-01530 VANTAA, Finland Phone: +358-20-741-8100 Fax: +358-20-741-8111

## Denmark

Anritsu A/S (Service Assurance) Anritsu AB (Test & Measurement) Kirkebjerg Allé 90, DK-2605 Brøndby, Denmark Phone: +45-7211-2200 Fax: +45-7211-2210

## Russia

## Anritsu EMEA Ltd. **Representation Office in Russia**

Tverskaya str. 16/2, bld. 1, 7th floor. Russia, 125009, Moscow Phone: +7-495-363-1694 Fax: +7-495-935-8962

## United Arab Emirates Anritsu EMEA Ltd.

**Dubai Liaison Office** P O Box 500413 - Dubai Internet City Al Thuraya Building, Tower 1, Suit 701, 7th Floor Dubai, United Arab Emirates Phone: +971-4-3670352 Fax: +971-4-3688460

## Singapore

Anritsu Pte. Ltd. 60 Alexandra Terrace, #02-08, The Comtech (Lobby A) Singapore 118502 Phone: +65-6282-2400 Fax: +65-6282-2533

#### Specifications are subject to change without notice

India

#### Anritsu Pte. Ltd. India Branch Office 3rd Floor, Shri Lakshminarayan Niwas, #2726, 80 ft Road, HAL 3rd Stage, Bangalore - 560 075, India Phone: +91-80-4058-1300 Fax: +91-80-4058-1301

## • P.R. China (Hong Kong)

Anritsu Company Ltd. Units 4 & 5, 28th Floor, Greenfield Tower, Concordia Plaza, No. 1 Science Museum Road, Tsim Sha Tsui East, Kowloon, Hong Kong Phone: +852-2301-4980 Fax: +852-2301-3545

#### • P.R. China (Beijing) Anritsu Company Ltd.

## **Beijing Representative Office**

No. 5, Dong-San-Huan Bei Road, Chao-Yang District, Beijing 100004, P.R. China Phone: +86-10-6590-9230 Fax: +86-10-6590-9235

## Korea

Anritsu Corporation, Ltd. 8F Hyunjuk Building, 832-41, Yeoksam Dong, Kangnam-ku, Seoul, 135-080, Korea Phone: +82-2-553-6603 Fax: +82-2-553-6604

## Australia

Anritsu Pty. Ltd. Unit 21/270 Ferntree Gully Road, Notting Hill, Victoria 3168, Australia Phone: +61-3-9558-8177 Fax: +61-3-9558-8255

## Taiwan

Anritsu Company Inc. 7F, No. 316, Sec. 1, Neihu Rd., Taipei 114, Taiwan Phone: +886-2-8751-1816 Fax: +886-2-8751-1817

Please Contact:

1010